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March 18, 1997

Mr. Cass R. Chappell, Chief

Package Certification Section

Spent fuel Project Office

Office of Nuclear Material
Safety and Safeguards

Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Dear Mr. Chappell:

Tom C. Thompson is NAC’s Licensing Manager and point of contact. He has taken over
‘the position from Mr. Tjersland. Please change your records accordingly. If you have
any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

o AT

Ivan F. Stuart
Group Executive Vice President
Engineering and Design Services
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